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Oliver Hoban

From: Lowca Clerk 
Sent: 20 March 2024 15:08
To: Development Control
Subject: 4/24/2047/0F1

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Good afternoon 
 
I realise the response is beyond the required 28 days, but I am new to the role. 
 
The application was on the PC agenda 13/03/24 and no comments were made. 
 
Kind regards 
Kate 
 
Kate Grove 
Clerk and RFO Lowca Parish Council 

 
www.lowcapc.org.uk  
 


